Police and Prisons

1241 1652	Sergeants of Mace and Constables mentioned 2 Constables for Portsmouth, 1 for Kingston and Buckland, 1 for	5(2)
1002	Point	5(2)
1836	Watch Committee appointed 6 street constables, 12 ordinary and 12 night constables forming the new police force	4,5(2)
31 Mar 1967	Portsmouth City Police ceased to exist, became part of Hampshire Constabulary	5(2)
Albert Road		
1872	Southsea Police Station	5(2)
1948	Closed for rebuilding	5(2)
22 Jan 1956	Reopened	5(2)
Commercial Road ,	Landport Police Station	
1854	New police station to be built on site of Tollervey's Pond, to replace	
	Spring Street Station House	5(2)
	On site later occupied by Queen Victoria statue	5(2)
1891	Closed	5(2)
Copnor Road/Milto		
20.0.1074	Kingston Prison	
29 Oct 1874	Foundation stone laid by Mayor, George Kent	4
29 Oct 1874	Foundation stone laid by Mayor George Edward Kent, also mentions George Rake, Architect; J.W Evans Contractor; J Howard Town Clerk	Stone
	Building cost £40,000 not paid off until 1924	89
	Built of Plymouth Stone with Doulton Stone dressings	4
	2 wings for males, 1 wing for females, total of 52 cells	4
1877	Claimed by government under the prisons act	89
1879	Opened	4
1940	Became Naval Detention Centre and Air Raid Control Centre	9
1945	Closed	9
1948	Re-opened as borstal	9
1948	Kingston Prison became Civilian Prison	9
1969	Became male lifer prison	9
Feb 1998	Silver trowel used by Mayor for sale at auction	9
Jan 2013	Bought for £644 Closure announced	9
Dec 2014	Sold to City and Country development company	
Dec 2014	Sold to enty and country development company	
Eastney Road		
1906	Land bought at corner with Essex Road, for Police Station	5(2)
1907	Police Station to be erected	95
1909	Mr M Coltherup's tender of £1470 accepted	95 5(2)
30 Oct 1909	Opened	5(2)
	Closed Used as store for disability equipment	
	Demolished	
16 Festing Grove		
1948	Used as Police station whilst Albert Road was rebuilt	5(2)
		- (-)
Fratton Road		
	Police and Fire Station adjacent to Museum Gardens	

	Pillory	4
High Street, Gaol		
1805	Known as the White House Building commenced	4 44
Kingston Crescent		
16 Jul 1965	New Police Station opened replacing Fratton Road and Kingston Cross	5(2)
Kingston Road	Stocks outside the Cherry Garden Public house	
Kingston Road 1873	Police lock up to be built on corner with New Road	5(2)
Kingston Road, Po		
1897	Kingston Cross Police Station opened	5(2)
1904	Plot 36 foot frontage to Kingston Road, 137 feet deep bought for £648	95
Ordnance Row, Po		
1708	Cage erected on the Common	5(2)
1843	New police station to be built on site of existing cage	89
	Stocks were left in front of station and removed after 1856	5(2)
Park Road		
1931	Police stables converted to garage	5(2)
Penny Street		
1843	Enlarged	89
1843	Upgraded £3,300	9
1877	Claimed by government, under prisons act, but then relinquished	89
1878	Closed	5(2)
Queen's Cresent		- (-)
	Following bombing the Police Headquarters relocated to Byculla	5(2)
St Michaels Road		
SU WIICHAEIS KOAU	Former St Michaels Vicarage used by A Division in 1941	9
	Closed whenn Hyde Park Road station opened	9